
OLD CHIMNEY 

AL-II-A-061 
East side of Town Creek, 1 mile south 

of Route 40 

A tall, sturdy, sandstone chimney is 

all that remains of the original stone 

house that was built on site in 1787. The 

house was probably two stories tall, and 

had a singular fireplace opening which 

would have served the first floor. Stone 

from the house was dismantled in 1941 by 

James Kerr, and was incorporated into a 

stone wall enclosing the driveway of a 

home built in LaVale. 
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The Stone House that once surrounded the remaining chimney ruins 
on the Wallizer property was built in 1787. The house was probably 
two stories tall, and had a singular fireplace opening which would 
have served the first floor. 1 

Stone from the old house was dismantled by James Kerr in 1941. 
Kerr had the building materials transported to LaVale where they were 
incorporated into a stone wall enclosing the driveway of a home he 
built from 1941 to 1942. That home is located at 1001 Weires Avenue 
in LaVale and is now occupied by Mr. James Schell. 2 

1 Interview with Frank Wallizer, September 29, 1976 
2 Interview with Mrs. James Kerr, November 9, 1976 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APf'EARANCE 

The Old Chimney Ruins are located on the east side of Town 
Creek Road approximately one mile south of Route 40. 

This tall sandstone chimney is all that remains of the ori­
ginal stone house that was built on the site in 1787. The stone 
in the chimney was constructed in a sturdy fashion with a random 
ashlar pattern. Mortar was of the clay-mud type. There is only 
one fireplace opening in the chimney, and it's located on the north 
side and would have served the first floor. 
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TITLE SEARCH 

Wallizer - Chimney Ruins 
Caledonia Tract - 266 acres 

Allegany County Deed, Liber 197, Folio 519 
grantee: Frank L. Wallizer 
grantor: Frank B. Alt, et. ux. 
August 25, 1943 
Consideration: $5,000.00 

Allegany County Deed, Liber 196, Folio 615 
grantee: Frank B. Alt, et. ux. 
grantor: Eston L. Alt, et. ux. 
July 17, 1943 266 acres 

Allegany County Deed, Liber 183, Folio 226 
grantee: Eston L. Alt 
grantor: Theodore R. Alt, et. ux. 
August 10, 1938 266 acres 

Allegany County Deed, Liber 171, Folio 26 
grantee: Theodore R. Ault and Frank B. Ault 
grantor: William E. Ault, et. ux. 
April 3, 1934 
Consideration: $2,727.00 266 acres 

Allegany County Deed, Liber 118, Folio 152 
grantee: William E. Ault 
grantor: Oscar T. Ault, et. ux. 
March 10, 1916 
Consideration: $1,015.00 

Allegany County Deed, Liber 117, Folio 620 
grantee: Oscar T. Ault, et. ux. 
grantor: Daniel Fletcher 
December 30, 1915 
Consideration: $1,818.00 
632 3/4 acres 

Allegany County Deed, Liber 113, Folio 104 
grantee: Daniel Fletcher 
grantor'. George W. Lawrence 
September 3, 1913 
Consideration: $8,000.00 
632 3/4 acres 
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Allegany County Deed, Liber 98, Folio 112 
grantee: George W. Lawrence 
grantor: Dr. J. Jones Wilson and wife, Maria J. Wilson 
October 7, 1905 
Consideration: $6,000.00 
632 3 /4 acres 

Allegany County Deed, Liber 73, Folio 446 
grantee: Maria J. Wilson 
grantor: George F. Hartsock, et. ux. 
April 8, 1893 
632 3/4 acres 

Allegany County Deed, Liber 66, Folio 75 
grantee: George F. Hartsock 
grantor: William Hartsock 
January 17, 1889 
632 3 I 4 acres 

Allegany County Deed, Liber 29, Folio 19 
grantee: William Hartsock 
grantor: Goerge H. Zinke & Anna M. Zinke 
September 18, 1868 
Consideration: $1,050.00 

(Annie M. Barnes was the mother of the grantors and willed. them the property.) 

Allegany County Deed, Liber 22, Folio 452 
grantee: Anna M. Barnes 
grantor: Amos P. Shepherd, et. ux. 
February 28, 1865 
Consideration: $5,noo.oo 

Allegany 
grantee: 
grantor: 

County Deed, Liber 
Amos P. Shepherd 

, Folio 

March 20, 
The State of Maryland 
1850 

(The "Galedonia" land tract was patented to Amos Shepherd by the 
State Of Maryland for 632 3/4 acres) 
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